



November 30, 2018

The Honorable Brian Fitzpatrick
House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515-3808

Dear Congressman Fitzpatrick:

This responds to your November 26 letter to Postmaster General Megan J. Brennan, further regarding the Croydon Post Office.

I appreciate your ongoing interest in this matter. U.S. Postal Service Headquarters Facilities officials advise that a temporary postal unit will be in place early next week to serve our Croydon customers.

Further, we are aware that the lessor is in the early stages of working to determine a repair schedule and timeline. Accordingly, we are unable to provide a definitive timeline for repairs at this time. Please be assured we will keep your office updated on this project as the status changes.

If I can assist you with other postal matters, please let me know.

Sincerely,

(signed)

Julian M. Johnson
Government Relations Representative